
 
 
 
DATE: September 23, 2022 
 
BID NO. ITB-22-027-LKD  ADDENDUM No. 1 
 
Project.:  Basic and Advanced Life Support Pharmaceuticals and Supplies 

 

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced 
solicitation. This addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced 
herein remain unchanged. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the 
original solicitation. Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original 
solicitation, as applicable. 
 
This addendum is being issued to revise the deadline for submittal of bids and answer questions received 
on this solicitation. 

1. The deadline for bid submittal is   
2. The deadline for RFI is 

Questions and Answers 

Q1 We are interested in quoting the nitrile gloves for this bid, specifically line items 233‐236. Can 
you please provide the quantities needed for these items? 

A1 Quantities are estimated, and quantities are not guaranteed. 

233  PPE  Exam gloves, Powder‐free nitrile medical; (SMALL) 
10cs(10bx(100 
gloves/bx)) 

234  PPE 
Exam gloves, Powder‐free nitrile medical; 
(MEDIUM) 

25cs(10bx(100 
gloves/bx)) 

235  PPE  Exam gloves, Powder‐free nitrile medical; (LARGE) 
600cs(10bx(100 
gloves/bx)) 

236  PPE 
Exam gloves, Powder‐free nitrile medical; (X‐
LARGE) 

200cs(10bx(100 
gloves/bx)) 

237  PPE 
Exam gloves, Powder‐free nitrile medical; (XX‐
LARGE) 

40 cs(10bx(100 
gloves/bx)) 

 

  
Q2 We have a few items on your list that we need more information from you in order to bid 

correctly, can you please take a look at see if there is more information that can be provided? 
A2 See attached “A1-1 Itemized Bid Form” for the updates/clarifications 
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Q3 No volume amounts have been listed on this ITB, is it possible to receive a tabulation from 
the last award? 

A3 See Attached “A1-2 21-015 ALS-BLS NOIA”  Historically not quantities have been 
provided.  Purchases fluctuate based on need.   

  
Q4 Will the County allow any exceptions to the terms and conditions of the bid?  
A4 Without knowing the exact exception and requested change, the County must 

maintain as is. 
  
Q5 In cases where a distributor is answering an ITB, would the County be open to the Vendors 

providing manufacturer warranties instead of what is outlines in the PO Terms and 
Conditions #26 Warranty?  

A5 The manufacturer warranties are acceptable. 
  
Q6 With  the uncertainty with pricing  ,would  the County allow price  increases  in  the event  the 

manufacturer increases their price? 
A6 Should the lowest bid be unable to fulfil request, at the bid price, the next lowest 

will be contacted until the request can be completed. 
  
Q7 Indemnification/Patent/Copywrites: Would the county be open to exceptions to these 

clauses?   
A7 See A4. 
  
Q8  Line 65. AMBU TUBE CHECK 

This item has been discontinued by the manufacturer. Can you allow substitutions or remove 
this item from the bid. 

A8 See attached “A1-1 Itemized Bid Form” for the updates/clarifications 
  
Q9 Line 82. Neo‐Tee 

Can I get the manufacturer part number? These come in several sizes and versions. 
A9 See attached “A1-1 Itemized Bid Form” for the updates/clarifications 
  
Q10 Line 102. ECG PAPER 

What unit is the paper for? 
A10 See attached “A1-1 Itemized Bid Form” for the updates/clarifications 
  
Q11 Line 136. 14G 2 IN IV Catheter 

This item has been discontinued. Please allow substitutions or remove this line from the bid. 
A11 See attached “A1-1 Itemized Bid Form” for the updates/clarifications 
  
Q12 Line 159. Dopamine; 200 mg / 5 ml – Vial 

This size isn’t available, just 400mg/10ml. Can you please update item description? 
A12 See attached “A1-1 Itemized Bid Form” for the updates/clarifications 
  
Q13 Line 167. Adenocard; 12 mg / 4 ml – Vial 

Adenocard was a pre‐filled syringe, but you also have vial in the description. Are you wanting 
on of these? 
Adenosine, 12 mg, 4 ml Luer‐Lock Syringe 
Adenosine, 12mg/4ml SDPF 



A13 To be quoted as requested. 
  
Q14 Line 208. BIOHAZARD BOX (OVAL) 

Can you supply the manufacturer name and part number? 
A14 See attached “A1-1 Itemized Bid Form” for the updates/clarifications 
  
Q15 Line 223. BIOHAZARD BOX (SMALL) 

Can you supply the manufacturer name and part number? 
A15 See attached “A1-1 Itemized Bid Form” for the updates/clarifications 
  
Attachments A1-1 Itemized Bid Form rev 9-23-2022 

A1-2 21-015 ALS-BLS NOIA 
  

 


